
- - -

YPK.
_ _

g e .

)Energy Systems Group 'Y
890 Ce Goto Avant ,

, , , ' [
'

Canoga Park CA 9130e ,,..e
Telegnone: (213) 341 1000 g' g||

TWX: 910-494-1237
InternatiQnuh j 4Tetex: 181017

:- 9 *__ :.,--

. . ' ~. 3.

,s

in ribly ry@y71c:b 79ESG-6645June 28, 1979

M r. Charles E. Mcdonald, Chief
Transportation Branch
Division of Fuel Cycle and Material Safety
Nuclear Regulat ory Commission
Washington, DC 20555

Dear Mr. Mcdonald:

It is requested that Energy Systems Group, Rockwell International,
Canoga Park, California, continue to be re giste red a s a use r of
Cask Model 6144, svhich are certified under Certifice A Compliance
No. 6144, which axpires on Decembe r 31, 1979, as indicated in your
letter of June 19, 1979. Our registration should be consister.t with
the renewal of the certification in accordance with Section 71.12(b)
of 10 CFR Part 71 or 49 CFR $173. 393a by Teledyne Energy Systems,
the primary use r.

Since rply v s,
(, -s

// ,

/ b.
M. E. Remley, Di r cto r
Health, Safety ana Radiation Se rvices
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